## 7B-ANC Executive Meeting Ryland Epworth United Methodist Church 3200 S St SE, Washington, DC 20020 Thursday, June 6, 2019 6:30pm

#### **MINUTES**

## Advisory Neighborhood Commissioners Present:

- Patricia Howard-Chittams 7B01
- Tiffany L. Brown 7B02
- Benjamin Crane 7B03
- April Pradier 7B06
- D. L. Humphrey 7B07

#### Call to order

Commissioner Humphrey called the meeting to order with a quorum.

## <u>Agenda</u>

Commissioner Humphrey added the following items: Flex Care Pharmacy, Woodland Tigers, and website issues.

#### Minutes

Commissioner Crane sent out minutes for May executive meeting. Commissioner Brown will send out minutes for the May public meeting.

#### Response from Chief Newsham

The response is inadequate and denies ANC 7B's requests for funding and additional police resources. Will present letter for public feedback at the June public meeting.

#### BZA #19984

The BZA case has been pushed back multiple times and is now scheduled for July.

#### ABRA Wah Sing

No protest was filed by the deadline.

### DDOT Tracking #331707

Commissioner Johnson can submit opposition or comments and must do so within 30 days of May 31st.

#### Flex Care Pharmacy

Has been charged with fraud. The pharmacy needs to file for administrative review in order to stay open but has not so far and if they do not they will have to close on Friday, June 7th

#### Banneker High School

Vincent Gray changed his vote based on public sentiment and the ANC's input.

#### Hillcrest Day

The ANC letter is prepared and will be sent.

#### July Executive Meeting

Commissioners will meet on July 2nd instead of the 4th due to the holiday.

#### **Training on Zoning**

Commissioners will be able to attend zoning training provided by the Office of Zoning.

#### Agenda and Speakers for Upcoming Community Meetings

Invite Kevin Donahue, Deputy Mayor for Public Safety for July.

Javier Sanchez will be given time at the June public meeting.

Commissioners can send suggestions to Commissioner Humphrey via email.

#### ANC 7B Community and Executive Meeting Relocation

Need a sign to post on Ryland Epworth the day of the June public meeting. Commissioners Brown and Johnson will get further clarification on where public meetings will be held and sign the contract.

#### Website

The website had a malicious link inserted. Commissioner Brown contacted the web host to fix the issue but they informed her that she must reset the passwords for the site.

#### Office Management

Boxes at Ryland Epworth were handled by Commissioners in May and are now in the ANC office

Commissioner Howard-Chittams will get prices for PO Box and Commissioner Humphrey will reach out to the Department of Homeland Security office in the building to ask about how mail can be received at the ANC office.

Commissioner Brown will send the DDOT list to Commissioner Crane.

Commissioner Brown will send a position description to Ms. Sheila Brown.

# **Woodland Tigers**

Steve Zanders has applied for an entertainment license and requested that the ANC provide a letter of support. The matter was tabled at the May public meeting. He will present at the June meeting.

# <u>Adjourn</u>

Commissioner Brown moved to adjourn. The motion passed.